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U 
The Hanorable Stuart Symingtua 
United Status Santa 
Wanhiagma, I}. 6. Zfliilfi 

{Dear Suuato: Eymmgtmu 
Attached in as eopy af flit! menénzaadum v:ia»tc:d_ Z8 Irma £972; ham 

Mr. Helms to than fiagaty" Bireckar of Central Intulfiganee (General 
Walters). with tlm exccptiun cf the two names ai CIIA. parsnaanml, 
them are an pecuritye cmzsidarax-inns which wmzlé prevent daciasaiiica 
than oi this mamumndum. I dc: paint mat, lwwever, fiat the matter 
has been in the lumda at‘ fin: fipaciai Frxaaezzutnr iezn: pasailsle actian by 
that Office with res-pant in this éemamant. any release, there.» 
tare, could have an impact an his caasidaratian sf gmsaihizs anticm in 
the aourts “mm ta this d¢a_~c"w:ae1zt. Thus. I would xemmmend dis- 
cuniun with that Qflien ii my‘ actian ix tn be taken tn make thine docu- 
ment public at this time. 

Sine e-rely, 

/B / 

W. E. Caihy 
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=- Deputy Director 1%) 0' §’ [:1 I-4;‘ (J $11 II 

' Watergate Affair I/3 Cl m Q4 I-'1 L‘) *3 

U5! G) 

l\J 

(r

n 

"I1 

U3 

U‘! 

C) 

I ‘phoned me this morning 
_ 1. Acting Director Gray of the _ " ' this afternoon. he indi~ 

to cancel our meeting scheduled for 
" t‘ t ' ' u"d not be able to together urztil next week. .L 

C&u€d nae £2 to i u 

'informed hin thajlI'uenldibe]away'but that you 
would be availaole 

with Shackiey an for any such meeting. I did, however, 

use the opportunity of this call to make 
two ooints to Acting Director 

Gray: 1) That I would appreciate his calling 
off interviews with Karl 

Wagner and John Caswell (this he agreed to do); 
and 2) that Kenneth 

Harry Dahlberg was no agent of the CIA and 
that we had no ties to him- 

I stated that our last verifiable contact 
with hi:'was in.Hay l96l. 

Acting Director Gray confirmed that this is 
the same Kenneth Dahlherg 

about whom he was inquiring as soon as I 
identified the gentleman as 

the President of Dahlberg Company in Minneapolis. 

2. I informed Shacldey
- 

tion for the scheduled meeting this aiternoon, 
.- 

tempting to "distance itself" from this investiga 
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ag, in prepera~ 
Agency is at- 
ed that I 

wanted them along as "reference files" to particip 
n the conversa-- 

tion when requested. I told them that I wanted no _ wheeling ex~ 

position of hypotheses or any effort made to 
conjectuis about respon- 

sibility or likely objectives of the Watergate 
intrusion. In short, 

at such a meeting, it is up to the I to lay some cards on the table. 

Otherwise, we are unable to be of In addition, we still adhere 

to the request that they confine th-¢" Ives to 
the personalities already 

arrested or directly under suspicion and that they 
desist from ex~ 

pending this investigation into other areas 
which may'well, eventually, 

“run afoul of our operations. 
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3. clings you up-co-date as oi 28 June. 
'3 F.-. ca 

to II C)O \l 

~33‘ 
P-.ic‘nercl Helms 

Director 
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